

Stephanie Jahoda, RN BSN

6167 Brie Ave.

Portage, IN 46368

(219) 973 -9421

Stephanie.jahoda@icloud.com

SUMMARY

Patient focused, compassionate, licensed registered nurse with 7 years experience in both labor and delivery and postpartum units in both high risk and community settings. Successful in managing time, prioritizing tasks, and exercising the sound judgment required to improve quality patient care. A team leader sought out by coworkers, management, students, and physicians. Strong emphasis on patient/family education.

EXPERIENCE:

Total Med

July 2021 - February 2022

Travel Nurse - Caring for mothers and infants at all stages including: Antenatal testing, labor and postpartum. Adapting to new environments and conforming to various policies and procedures. Conspiring with residents, physicians and anesthesiologist to provide quality care.

University of Chicago Ingalls Campus, Harvey, IL. March 2019 - August 2021

Registry Nurse- Provided quality care for actively laboring mothers and mother/baby couplets during postpartum period. Monitoring and evaluating mother and newborn. Providing extensive postpartum teaching including newborn care. Collaborating with multiple healthcare teams including social services, WIC, healthy families to provide positive patient outcomes.

Methodist Hospitals, Gary, IN

September 2014 - July 2021

Staff Nurse - Served as charge nurse and Preceptor. Effectively cared for laboring and postpartum mothers on a 9 bed labor unit and 12 bed postpartum unit. Managed care of high risk patients with hypertension, seizure disorders, diabetes, and various co-morbidities. Examined, evaluated, and admitted patients, then offered total care from admission through labor, delivery, and recovery. Knowledgeable in both circulating and surgical recovery. Ensured each patient received compassionate care and emotional support.

EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATIONS:

Bachelors of Science in Nursing from Indiana University Northwest, Gary, IN
Licensed Registered nurse in Indiana and Illinois

Intermediate external fetal monitoring

S.T.A.B.L.E; NRP

Basic Life Support - CPR; ACLS

Experience with EPIC/OBTraceVue/Meditech/CPN

Reference available upon request